



## REMSIS ePCR Workgroup

August 19, 2021					
	SUBJECT	TIME	PRESENTED	PURPOSE	POINTS OF DISCUSSION
I.	Call to Order/Introduction	5 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform	
II.	+EMS Project	5 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>*Funding Sources</li> <li>*Fall Updates PUC</li> </ul>
III.	NEMSIS 3.5 Updates	20 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>*Dataset Upgrades</li> <li>*REMSIS Data Standard Updates</li> <li>*New ePCR Discussion</li> <li>*Schematron for REMSIS</li> </ul>
IV.	Identified Issues and System Updates	20 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>*Zoll import defects</li> <li>*Waveform Capnography as itVitals.</li> <li>*SIRF Panel being custom developed into dataset itFields.</li> <li>*21.08.1 Version Updates</li> <li>*CQI Review Bucket Update</li> <li>*Checklists functionality Updates</li> </ul>
V.	Change Requests	20 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>*Receiving Center Contact Time moved to different panel</li> <li>*RODA and Opiate Focused Questions</li> </ul>
VI.	Round table	50 min.	Nicholas Ritchey	Inform/Discuss	

**Next Meeting: September 16, 2021**

